
From: Weiss, Jeffrey L [jweiss@lehman.com]. Sent:8/30/2008 5:30PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: McGee Ill, Hugh E [hmcgee@lehman.com]; McDade, Bart [bmcdade@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: Fw: Green status and open items. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Trock, Jason 
To: Surbaugh, Kelsey E; Cho, Ara 
Cc: Weiss, Jeffrey L; Whitman, Brad 
Sent: Sat Aug 30 16:41 :33 2008 
Subject: Green status and open items 

1. Khaki: Kelsey and I have not heard anything since we sent out the material last evening. 

2. Rothschild: 

-Have responded to several requests today. Open items follow: 

-Current L TVs for CRE assets. In the gameplan, we provided current L to original Vs. R asking for current Vs. 
Jeremiah is tracking down a response from product control. We need to forward to Richard Blackwell once we know. 

- '08 financial info on minority stakes. Laurino et al are looking into. We need to send to Denton once we have. 

-Biggest open item is review/discussion of "highest risk" assets to be spun and to be retained. O'Meara is providing 
the largest CRE exposures and descriptions of each today, which we should forward toR. He is also hoping to 
provide a description of the Archstone, SunCal and French office building positions, since those are the 3 equity/first 
loss positions. If we receive, we should forward. 

-Speaking with Chris, we should also have a call tomorrow morning with R to discuss the riskiest positions. He 
recommended Walsh and/or Hughson be on for the CRE piece. Chris will coordinate. R leaves for Dubai late 
morning NY time on Sunday, so 9 am would work for the call. 
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